McNelis, Scott

Subject: FW: Gun Violence Prevention Program - Albany County

From: Church, Denise J (OCFS) <Denise.Church@ocfs.ny.gov> On Behalf Of Aledort, Nina (OCFS)

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 4:03 PM

To: Johnson, Valerie <Valerie Johnson@albanycountyny.gov>; Ward, Nicole <Nicole. Ward@aibanycountyny.gov>
Cc: Beck, Matt {(OCFS) <Mati.Beck@ocfs.ny.gov>

Subject: Gun Violence Prevention Program - Albany County

ALBANY COUNTY

Dear Valerie and Nicole:

Thank you for your patience as we've worked to finalize plans for the use of the funds to end gun

violence. Two pieces of great news to share --- Governor Hochul has increased the funding available for this
initiative and has extended the deadline for claiming from December 31, 2021 to March 30, 2022. This
updated plan includes input and recommendations from elected officials.

In order to support seamless local implementation, we will be increasing your allocation by $115,000 in order to
contract with a lead vendor identified by elected officials in addition to those submitted in your original plan.

Below is the name and contact information for the lead vendor for these additional dollars, any subcontractors,
the dollar amounts for each program, and the proposed activities.

Boys and Girls Club of Capital Region, Justin Reuter, ED 518-598-3283 jreuter@bgccapitalarea.org

Program Amount
Boys and Girls Club of Capital

Region $75,000
House of Hoops $40,000
TOTAL $115,000

The original plan your submitted in July of this year has been approved. If you need to make any adjustments
to your initial plans based on these additional contracts or other changes in circumstance, please reach out to
Matt as soon as possible. We will be scheduling a call for Friday, September 17 from 12-1 to address any
guestions. Detalls to follow.

Thank you for your patience during this transition,

N

Nina Aledort, Ph.D., LMSW

Deputy Commissioner

Division of Youth Development and Partnerships for Success
Pronouns: she/her(s)

New York State Office of Children and Family Services
52 Washington Street, Room 338N, Rensselaer, NY 12144
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